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Ruth Nettles 

From: Keating. Beth [beth.keating@akerman.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 080003-GU 

Attachments: 20080721 172230398.pdf; FCG mid course correction petition (TL163923).DOC 

Monday, July 21, 2008 5:34 PM 

Attached, please find the Petition for Approval of Mid-Course Correction in PGA Cap filed on behalf of Florida City Gas 

A. 
Beth Keating 
Aherman Senterlirt 
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
beth. keating@akerman.com 

B. Docket No. 080003-GU - Purchase Gas Adjustment (PGA) True-Up 

C. Filed on behalf of Florida City Gas 

D. Number of pages: ( 6 pages in Word file and 8 pages in PDF file) 

E. The documents attached for electronic filing are the Petition of Florida City Gas for Approval of a Mid-Course Correction (in 
Word format) and the accompanying Attachments A and B. with cover letter (in PDF format). 

w.akerman.com 1810 I V Cwd 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity 
named above. If the reader of this mesage is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying ofthis communication IS stfictly prohibited. If 
you have received this mnmissioll  in enor. please immediately reply 10 the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete i t .  Thank you. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations. we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice 
contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any perron for the purpose of(;)  avoiding penalties under the U S  lntemal Revenue Code, or (ii) 
promoting, marketing or recommending 10 another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment. 
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July 21,2008 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Scrviw Commission 
2.540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
'Idlahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: DocketNo. 08W3-C;U - Purchased Cas Adjustment (PGA) True-Up. 

DearMs Cole: 

Enclosed for electronic filing in the above refercnccd Dockcl, plcasc find the following. 

1 Petition of Florida City ( i s  for Approval of Mid-Course Correction in Purchascd 
Gas Adjustment Cap (iJlWord format); and 

2. Attachment A Schedules F-1 and b-2 Without Midcourse Correction, and 
Attachment B Schedules E-1 and IC2 With Midcaurse Correction (in PDF 
format). 

By copy ofthis letter, these documents have been furnished to the parties on the attachcd 
certificate of service. 

lfyou have any questions regardhg this filing, please give me a call at 224-9634. Your 
assistance in this matter i s  greatly appreciated 



. Ann Colc, Clcrk 
July21,2OOX 
Page 2 

Sinccrcly, 

Beth Kcating 
AKERMAN SENTERFITT 
1 Oh East Collcgc Avcnue, Suik 1200 
Tallahassee, FT 32102-1 877 
Phone: (850) 224-9634 
Fax: (850) 222-0103 

Enclosures 

(TL162144:ll 



Attach” A 
Schedules E-1 and E-2 

Without Midcourse Correction 

D@ C U H F  N T h C MPF R ~ C AT I 

06338 JUL228 

FPSC-COMMISSIOH CLERK 



0 6 3 3 8  JUL22g 










